February 16, 2024

Indiana Finance Authority

State Revolving Fund Loan Program
100 N. Senate Avenue, Room 1275
Indianapolis, IN 46204

Attn:  Ms. Tracey R. Irwin, P.E., SRF Engineer/Project Manager

RE: Town of Bristol
Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvements

Dear Ms. Irwin:

We have reviewed the bids and are satisfied with the apparent low, responsive, responsible
bidder. In keeping with the recommendation of our Engineer, we hereby accept the bid from
Robert E. Croshby, Inc. DBA Crosby Construction pending review and approval of the State
Revolving Fund Loan Program.

Sincerely,

TOWN OF BRISTOL

Jeff Beachy

Town Council President

JB/DSW/az

Attachments

Cc: Darren S. Wells, P.E., BCEE, ENV SP, Commonwealth Engineers, Inc.
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